2019/20 - 41

THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON WEDNESDAY 8th JANUARY 2020 IN THE VILLAGE HALL.

In the Chair: Cllr T Barker,,

Also present: Cllr Mrs T Powell, Cllr Mrs G Siddall, Cllr Mrs M Keyworth,

, Cllr J Chamberlain, Cllr N Askew, Cllr D Gibson, Cllr M Russell,

Cllr R Holmes, Cllr J Frost.

In attendance: Cllr J England and Cllr T Foster.

Mrs K Pickering – Clerk. 12 members of the public.

Welcome to Wayne Goodwin - Community Speed Watch co-ordinator.

The Chairman welcomed Wayne Goodwin, representing Humberside Police, to the meeting to inform the parish council about the community speed watch programme. He advised the meeting that volunteers are trained to operate the hand held speed guns and the data which the volunteers collect is sent to Wayne Goodwin to study. If a vehicle is record travelling at a speed greater than the speed limit a letter is sent from Humberside Police warning them about their speed and advising them to be more careful in future. If the vehicle is caught a second time not adhering to the speed ,limit a further letter is issued and the drivers details are recorded and noted as an habitual speed offender. If this driver still does not comply a 3rd letter is hand delivered by Police officers and the driver spoken to very seriously.

The training for this community speed watch initiative for volunteers takes the form of a 40miniute presentation which includes health and safety followed by a practical training session with a Police Officer.

The meeting agreed that this community speed watch initiative would be discussed at the next parish council meeting after which the clerk will advise Wayne Goodwin if Scawby would like to enter into this voluntary community scheme.

Wayne Goodwin was advised of a rage rage incident on Messingham lane and the resident who had suffered this incident felt that enforcement of the speed limit might prevent such incidents in the future.

PUBLIC FORUM

A member of the public advised the meeting that some of his points raised at the last meeting in objection to the planning application off Martins Road had not been recorded in the minutes. The clerk agreed to add these points to the minutes. The member of the public also advised that two people had been allowed to speak in favour of the application but only one person was permitted to speak against. The member of the public did appreciate that the parish council had listened to the residents views and voted to object to the planning application.

2019/20 - 42

- 1. **APOLOGIES:** Cllr R T Matthews, Cllr P Johnson, Cllr S Kemp, Cllr N Poole.
- 2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST** No declarations made.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 4TH DECEMBER 2019

IT WAS RESOLVED to adopt the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 4th December 2019 and authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes.

4. CLERKS UPDATES OR REPORTS

- a) Parish Councillor vacancy An application for this vacancy has been received and will be considered at the next parish council meeting.
- 5. **PLANNING** Opportunity for one person from each side to state, within 3 minutes, objections/support of contested applications.
- a) Application PA/2019/2007 Application for a lawful development certificate for the reconfiguration of existing gas turbines Brigg Renewable Energy Plany, Scawby Brook.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO COMMENTS.

6. **REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS/CLERK:** No reports to receive.

7. CORRESPONDENCE

- VANL training course diary
- Rural Services Network information
- Email: Wayne Goodwin attending meeting.
- N.L.C Precept information
- N.L.C email regarding dropped crossings on Gainsborough Lane.
- Barton Mowing Services grass mowing contract for 2020
- Email from resident regarding road rage incident on Messingham Lane.
- Email from resident regarding tree planting scheme in village.

8. FINANCE

i) Accounts to pay and income received.

PAYEE	CHEQUE NO'	AMOUNT
Clerk - Salary - December	3515	589.00
Clerk - Expenses :		
Mileage – 30 @ 65p – 19.50		
Stationery//photocopying – 13.95		
Stamps - 24.85		
TOTAL EXPENSES	3516	58.30
HMRC - Q3 - Tax	3517	11.60
Sissons Gardening Services	3518	554.20
Barton Mowing Services	3519	234.00
CPRE – Membership	3520	36.00

R Platts – Plants and Shrubs	3521	58.46
X2 Connect Ltd – telephone box repairs	3522	165.35
X2 Connect Ltd – telephone box repairs	3523	184.08
A Sissons	3524	40.00
Information Commissioner	3525	40.00
Total Gas and Power	DD	40.60
Xero – Month 4	DD	12.00

The accounts for payment were proposed by Cllr Powell and seconded by Cllr J Frost and unanimously agreed.

INCOME RECEIVED: Pitch Hire - £20.00

- ii) The financial statement The bank reconciliation for Q3 (to 24th December) was circulated for all 3 parish council accounts.
- iii)To give consideration and to set the precept for 2020/21

IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to set a precept of £37,000 and to accept the support grant provided by North Lincolnshire Council.

iv)To give consideration to the grass mowing contract from Barton Mowing Services for 2020 – information to be provided at the meeting.

IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to accept the grass mowing contract from Barton Mowing Services for the 2020 grass mowing season.

9. POLICE MATTERS

i) New Police matters: There have been a few instances of good left out for collection (Charity) being taken by individuals.

10. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL HIGHWAYS MATTERS

i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors: Cllr Foster wished all present a happy new year. North Lincolnshire has been recognised ,through a survey undertaken by Country Life, as one of the best areas to bring up children. Highways have not been required to undertake much salting this winter but are standby should weather conditions deteriorate.

Cllr Gibson advised the meeting that there appeared to be quite a lot of fly advertising on lamp posts etc – the advice is to report any instances to highways at N.L.C. Cllr Foster asked councillors and members of the public to make all reports through the N.L.C portal system. Cllr Russell asked when the planning consulting document will be published - Cllr Foster

Cllr Russell asked when the planning consulting document will be published - Cllr Foster advised that it is imminent.

- ii) Action List: No reviewed this month.
- iii)New Highways matters: The pavement from Messingham lane along West Street, in front of the old village shop is in a very poor state of repair same side as the public house. Clerk to report and copy Cllr's Foster and England in. The footpath from Gainsborough lane to Lidgetts Close also needs repair as a member of the public has fallen in this area.

Dog fouling along Church Street is increasing once again.

The flashing speed awareness sign at Scawby Brook does not appear to be functioning correctly – clerk to report to Richard Hall.

2019/20 - 44

11. PLAYING FIELD AND VILLAGE MATTERS

- i) Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion No matters to report.
- ii) War Memorial No further update on the name carving. Cllr Gibson will repair the failed light.
- iii)Tree planting scheme Cllr's Barker and Chamberlain will progress this and will invite the member of the public who emailed regarding the tree planting scheme to be involved in the plans.
- iv)Historic sign at The Pinfold A meeting is planned for 20th January 2020 to progress this sign.
- v)Any new village matters: The Messingham Lane village sign has been damaged by a car it needs replacing at a cost of £495.00 The village sign on Gainsborough Lane needs refurbishing. The football pitches need rolling and it has become apparent that a new roller is required. A suitable roller has been sourced and this will be an agenda item to agree next month. Cllr Frost has arranged meetings with representatives to progress the possibility of a MUGA games surface in the village. Quotations are required and grant funding will need to be sought.
- 12. **ITEMS FOR PARISH NEWSLETTER /WEBSITE** Clerk to write.

13. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS MEETING

Grass verges at Scawby Brook

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Wednesday 5th February 2020–7.00pm
There being no further business The Chairman closed the meeting at 8.15pm